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No. 10, W I G  Business Innovation Centre, Tel: +353 91 583543 
Upper Newcastle, Galway, Ireland. Email: info@marcon.ie 

Web: www.marcon.ie 

Conor Buggy, 

Arup Consulting Engineers, 

50 Ringsend Rd., 

Dublin 4. 

27" October 2009 

Re: Qualification of Arklow Harbour Dredge Modelling Study model results 

Our Ref: MC060 
Your Ref: D6224/40 

Dear Conor, 

For the reasonably expected range of wave conditions examined, MarCon Computations 

International Ltd., predict there will be no significant transport of contaminated sediment from the 

disposal site for the duration of the dredging and dumping operations. 

Yours sincerely, 

Managing Director 

Registered Office: Cahergal, Tuam, Co. Galway, Ireland 
Directors: A. Berry, C. Delaney 

Company No. 350371 
VAT No. IE6370371H 
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